State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) S74-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM #1

RFP # 7548922PH1
TITLE: COMPLETE DESIGN SERVICES FOR ROUTE 146 DESTINATION/GUIDE SIGNING

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: 9/5/14 —11:30 a.m.

Prospective bidders and all concerned are hereby advised of the attached changes/modifications for the
above referenced RFQ and are hereby requested to change their copies accordingly.

See attached clarifications and attendance sheet from the pre-bid conference held on 8/21/14.

[ I abt

Lisa Hill
Chief Buyer

Bidders must include a signed copy of this addendum with their proposal submission as
acknowledgement.

Company Name (print) Signature of Authorized Representative




STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
RIDOT Addendum Notification

7548922PH1 — Complete Design Services for Route 146 Destination/ Guide
Signing: from the I-95 Interchange (Providence) to the Massachusetts State Line

Per the issuance of Department of Transportation ADDENDUM # 7548922PH1A1
the following changes are noted:

o CLARIFICATION
Attached responses 1 though 3 will clarify questions and
comments discussed at the Pre-Bid Conference held
August 21, 2014.

o ATTENDANCE SHEET
Courtesy copy of Attendance Sheet from Pre-Bid Conference
held August 21, 2014.

APPROVED: _ \{ vﬁ/ﬁ, RIS /\A

Kazem Rarhoumand, P.E. DATE
Chief Engineer

ADDENDUM # 7548922PH1A1
Ri Department of Transportation
August 25, 2014




TJO ALL RESPONDENTS:

RIDOT is seeking traffic engineering services to evaluate and design new destination and guide signs
along the entire stretch of Route 146 from Providence to the Massachusetts State Line. The RIDOT
anticipates the award of ONE (1) DESIGN CONTRACT that will have a contract completion date of
THREE (3) YEARS; it is anticipated that these services will generate THREE (3) Construction
contracts to be broken down by Municipality (North Smithfield, Lincoln, Providence/ North Providence).
Contract costs will be negotiated with the selected Consultant on a cost plus fixed fee basis. Prime
and applicable sub-consultants may be required to undergo a Pre-Award audit conducted by the
RIDOT Audit Division. Respondents shall also be advised that RIDOT has recently revised the
Audited Financial Statement requirement for engineering contracts and will accept a REVIEW
REPORT from the selected firm for formal financial review and acceptance. Specifics regarding this
submission are formally outlined and posted under TAC-0255 dated 8/4/14.

This Project has been assigned a 10% DBE GOAL. Disclosure of DBE firms proposed and the work to
be performed MUST be included as part of LOI submission along with copies of current state

certifications. DBE certification must be approved at the time of proposal submission.

The selection process for this project will be in TWO- PHASES:; the first phase will require firms to
provide a LETTER OF INTEREST for RIDOT review and shortlist consideration. The shortlisted firms
would then be required to submit a TECHNICAL PROPOSAL for Final Selection Recommendation.

There will be no 25 page narrative requested. The LOI shall be limited to the submission of the
completed SF 330 document (PARTS 1 & 2) to be completed by the PRIME Consuitant and supported
by the applicable SF330 attachments and the requested Exhibits as cited in the RFP. Respondents
may access the SF 330 document at www.gsa.gov.

DUE DATE for proposal submission (ORIGINAL + 5 Copies) is SEPTEMBER 5, 2014 no later
than 11:30 AM; Submission package must be submitted to the RIDOA/ Division of Purchases,
2" Floor, One Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02903 and should be clearly labeled as to RFP # and

Project Description. LOIl Proposal must also be submitted on CD ROM also clearly labeled and
included on the inside cover of each submission copy.

Additional questions may be posted at the RIDOT website @ www.dot.ri.gov through steps outlined
in RFP. The Q&A Forum will disable 5 full calendar days prior to the due for this project; therefore the

Q&A portal will close at NOON on AUGUST 30, 2014. A determination will be made by RIDOT, In
coordination with Purchases, whether an addendum will be required.

1. Q-Will there be any ITS applications needed along this corridor?
A~ NOT AT THIS TIME. The goal under this contract is specific to the guide signage only.

ITS efforts are continually coordinated along with the RIDOT/TMC and will be added to this
project as needed. '

2. Q-Is existing topographic mapping available or will this task be required as part of this project?
Assume mapping must be GIS based??

A~ YES. New GIS based topographic mapping will be required under this project.

3. Q- Are the shop drawing reviews limited to the sign panels and structures?

A - YES. However this effort could change to exclude the need for a shop drawing review
of the sign panels based on the Department’s practice at that time,

ADDENDUM # 7548922PH1A1
RI Department of Transportation
August 25, 2014
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